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From: OHEL Children's Home and Family Services <communications@ohelfamily.org>
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2020 11:09:43 AM
To: tuna613@hotmail.com <tuna613@hotmail.com>
Subject: OHEL Happenings This Week
 

EVENTS FOR THE WEEK OF JULY 19

TONIGHT:
The Inconsistent Emergence
From Covid Restrictions

Monday July 20
at 9:00 PM EST:

*Family and friends following different rules
*Contradictory news reports
*Lessening my anxiety
*Help, I don't need more advice

Facilitated By:
Harriet Blank,
OHEL's Director of Geriatric Services

Dr. Norman Blumenthal,
OHEL's Director of Trauma
and Crisis Response

Access Webinar at:
https://zoom.us/my/oheltherazoomgroups

OHEL & Chai4Ever Present:
A 4 Week Group
For Teens Who
Experienced
Parental Loss
During Covid-19
 For Girls Ages 13-18

Tuesdays at 9:00 PM EST

https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001gRBKXBunxvv3jvl3vKXnuCYmS7qs9gT9p3pqaRpgOY07kjx_3hx2P850O6ZtXsI8Y7DVNtFVFOtPbzlsEvEG41m4X_N38e7kReHpVOzHdb1HK0hglkrtZNJ3CIxFuOr2uRvA0HW-jECfuxcksHV7VOEYBlJwZnyeTlh58TP0u34%3D%26c%3Dq96KkNacnSqZ-0McVkYr7WyuHM4zbtGkdubV67KeHsSj8uANt9EZjQ%3D%3D%26ch%3D07vgYtDb0X19B1wzN_eCrpCW9XnwEtNBoexcDHQfSs57e4iVzobvQg%3D%3D&data=02%7C01%7Csara.saiger%40yu.edu%7C4f0d5c1e06634735ddd108d82d0230fa%7C04c70eb48f2648079934e02e89266ad0%7C1%7C0%7C637308834723273713&sdata=bHrh7Ooe9H2z3KKNzXkcZLsbRghh%2BD2onZozQvzCqLM%3D&reserved=0
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7/28, 8/4, 8/11, & 8/18

Facilitated By:
Dr. Norman Blumenthal,
OHEL's Director of Trauma
and Crisis Response

Leah Nadler, LSW
Director of Home and Hospital Services,
Chai4Ever

 Pre-registration is required. Space
is limited.
Laura_Bart@ohelfamily.org

OHEL Presents:

A 4 Week Group For
Postpartum Women

During Covid-19

Tuesdays, July 21, 28, August 4, August
11, at

10:00 AM EST:

Facilitated by:
Rena Nadelbach, LCSW
Clinical Social Worker, OHEL

Peri Gross, MHC
Early Childhood Mental Health Therapist, OHEL

Pre-registration is required:
https://www.ohelfamily.org/registrations/

Attention Parents & Teachers:

Complete Your
Own COVID-19
Time Capsule
Great Activity For All
Fill your memories and feelings and keep for
years to come

Available in Yiddish & English

 Get Yours Today!

mailto:Laura_Bart@ohelfamily.org
mailto:Laura_Bart@ohelfamily.org
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001gRBKXBunxvv3jvl3vKXnuCYmS7qs9gT9p3pqaRpgOY07kjx_3hx2PyuUHrGfl9gfXTK01vbZppcHxSbT__uo8-DQ1U7IwvKdYkY_w1ekf-CSJh8MCD78DQOmdZeYOUV50QYlZr3j_10Ma0MZQCAbJlkzHYZ8Wx_gF17ksxhX1-Y%3D%26c%3Dq96KkNacnSqZ-0McVkYr7WyuHM4zbtGkdubV67KeHsSj8uANt9EZjQ%3D%3D%26ch%3D07vgYtDb0X19B1wzN_eCrpCW9XnwEtNBoexcDHQfSs57e4iVzobvQg%3D%3D&data=02%7C01%7Csara.saiger%40yu.edu%7C4f0d5c1e06634735ddd108d82d0230fa%7C04c70eb48f2648079934e02e89266ad0%7C1%7C0%7C637308834723283705&sdata=m9eptS%2BcGkU8HawRAL7DEdnqKSgGd4dlhLHziTf3gj4%3D&reserved=0
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https://www.wizadjournal.com/ohel-
covid19/?id=4784

OHEL Parsha Class

With Michal
Horowitz

OHEL's weekly parsha class with
Michal Horowitz continues!

All are welcome to join and call in!

Monday- 10:30AM EST
Wednesday- 10:15AM EST

646-518-9805
EXT: 5440037871#

Phones must be muted

Keep OHEL

Strong This
Summer

https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001gRBKXBunxvv3jvl3vKXnuCYmS7qs9gT9p3pqaRpgOY07kjx_3hx2P5Q3drbXb3yS2xQfYSEl1wVZLZ5TCxG8NjfUvY7424MTCPvRy6X1UceEX1s0GulPrnK1LHGLOd2VNuyNIXgMdqyUv6PPOlYHHei5LCQAgzOmUs0IfOyvyoYIeapO_z6Afaajfb_wik7H%26c%3Dq96KkNacnSqZ-0McVkYr7WyuHM4zbtGkdubV67KeHsSj8uANt9EZjQ%3D%3D%26ch%3D07vgYtDb0X19B1wzN_eCrpCW9XnwEtNBoexcDHQfSs57e4iVzobvQg%3D%3D&data=02%7C01%7Csara.saiger%40yu.edu%7C4f0d5c1e06634735ddd108d82d0230fa%7C04c70eb48f2648079934e02e89266ad0%7C1%7C0%7C637308834723283705&sdata=gRvYo04ZVF0ztef%2FXCFTWxf5UgzJ7hcIgPsGI4sUnDc%3D&reserved=0
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OHEL needs YOUR support this
summer! Your contributions
ensure that these programs
continue this summer.

Click to Support the Children
and Families of OHEL

OHEL Children's Home and Family Services | 1268 East 14 Street, Brooklyn, NY 11230

Unsubscribe tuna613@hotmail.com

Update Profile | About our service provider
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